

EVERGY MISSOURI WEST , INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI WEST

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 4th Revised Sheet No. 102.1
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 3rd Original Sheet No. 102.1
For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted: 3rd

Deleted: 2nd

PARALLEL GENERATION CONTRACT SERVICE
(COGENERATION PURCHASE SCHEDULE)
ELECTRIC

BILLING AND PAYMENT: (continued)

For electrical energy delivered by the Customer to the Company, the Company shall pay for energy received according to the following:

PAYMENT RATE:

\$0.0233 per kWh for all kWh received.

Deleted: 022

Administration adjustment (not applicable to net metering): The payment amount calculated above shall be reduced \$4.50 per month to compensate the Company for the fixed charges on the meter measuring the kilowatt-hours delivered by the Customer to the Company and for the engineering, administrative and accounting costs associated with the delivery of energy by the Customer to the Company.

The payment calculated above is designed to reflect the net value to the Company of energy delivered to the Company by the Customer.

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. The Company will supply, own and maintain all necessary meters and associated equipment utilized for billing. In addition, and for purposes of monitoring Customer generation and load, the Company may install at its expense, load research metering. The Customer shall supply, at no expense to the Company, a suitable location for meters and associated equipment used for billing and for load research. Such equipment shall be accessible at all times to utility personnel.
2. The Company shall have the right to require the Customer, at certain times and as electric operating conditions warrant, to limit the production of electrical energy from the generating facility to an amount no greater than the load at the Customer's facility of which the generating facility is a part.
3. The Customer shall furnish, install, operate and maintain in good order and repair, and without cost to the Company, such relays, locks and seals, breakers, automatic synchronizer, a disconnecting device, and other control and protective devices as shall be designated by the Company as being required as suitable for the operation of the generator in parallel with the Company's system.

Issued: January 17, 2023
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President

Effective: February 16, 2023
1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: December 2, 2022

Deleted: January 1, 2023